McCallum, Fiona

From: Kerr, David

Sent: 05 January 2024 14:48

To: McCallum, Fiona

Subject: FW: Intimation of Receipt of Notice of Review - Reference 23/0009/LRB (Planning

Ref: 22/02078/PPP - Land North of Ballyhaugh Outdoor Centre, Isle of Coll, PA78
6TB [OFFICIAL]

“Hi Fiona

I’m not sure about the areas of contention that affect me in this one. I’d say there is a reasonable case for
operational need with and agricultural restriction. Mr Brodie is getting older and | can sympathise with his urge
to have a young couple on site who can probably be used on his main farm business as well.

Let me know what areas you want me to concentrate on. Keen to help you.

David “.

| hope this helps.

David





